
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: Babcock, Lisa@Waterboards; Trommer, Bob@Waterboards
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; "Lockwood, George@Waterboards"
Subject: FW: TELEGRAPH BUSINESS PROPERTIES (T0600100672), Fuel Tank Case RO0000279, GeoTracker Global ID

 Number T0600100672 - Telegraph Business Properties, 5427 Telegraph
Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 3:55:44 PM

Hello Lisa and Bob:
 
ACEH is satisfied with the submitted well destruction waste removal documentation.
 
Thank you,
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Lockwood, George@Waterboards [mailto:George.Lockwood@waterboards.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 12:42 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: TELEGRAPH BUSINESS PROPERTIES (T0600100672), 5427 TELEGRAPH AVE
 
Karel, closure Order was issued 4/1/2014 and wells and wastes removed report 11/12/2014.   If
 completed to Alameda satisfaction please send a notice to Lisa (Babcock, Lisa@Waterboards
 <Lisa.Babcock@waterboards.ca.gov>) and Bob (Trommer, Bob@Waterboards
 <Bob.Trommer@waterboards.ca.gov>)
 
George W. Lockwood, MSCE, PE-Civil #59556
Chief, UST Cleanup Unit II
State Water Resources Control Board
Underground Storage Tank Program

1001 "I" Street, 15th Floor, Room 15-17
Sacramento, CA  95814
Email:  George.Lockwood@waterboards.ca.gov
Web:   http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/ust/
(916) 341-5752  Desk
(916) 341-5808  Fax
 
Remember:  Powerlessness is a learned behavior.  People can make a difference where they are. 
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